



MEMO

Engineering Department

To: Board of Public Works
From: John Neumeier, Director of Public Works/City Engineer
Date: 8/31/2026
Re: Recommendation to Award bid for Project 5B-26 Kaukauna Aquatic Center Pool Coating

Background information:

Staff received authorization to seek bids for a project to coat and re-stripe the pool vessel earlier this year. The Engineering Department received three bids for the project on August 26th. We have compared the bids received, against each other, and the Engineers' estimate. Low bid was below the engineer's estimate. The two lowest bids are within 15% of each other, which is indication that they are competitive. A bid tabulation is attached to this memo.

Strategic Plan:

Increase public park and open space attendance including maintenance of parks and public spaces.

Budget: Funds were borrowed for this work along and for the sealing and repair project completed in 2026. Project costs are within budget.

Staff Recommended Action:

Award Project 5B-26 Kaukauna Aquatic Center Pool Coating to Envirolitics Inc. for the total bid price of \$84,637.50

<i>Board of Public Works</i>		
City of Kaukauna - Bid Tab		
Project 5B-26 Kaukauna Aquatic Center Pool Coating		
<u>8/27/2026</u>		
Contractor		Total Base Bid
Envirologics Inc. (DBA Blast It Clean)		\$84,637.50
Fischer Bros., LLC		\$96,000.00
Norcon Corporation		\$149,458.00